AGENDA

CITY OF SUGAR HILL
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
MONDAY, JUNE 17, 2019 - 7:00 PM
CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS

5039 WEST BROAD STREET
SUGAR HILL, GA. 30518
OFFICE: 770-945-6734

WORK SESSION: 6:45 PM

CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Approval of the May 20, 2019 minutes as written.

OLD BUSINESS
NEW BUSINESS
1. Public Hearing - ZO Amendment Art 3, 4, 9 & 10. Postponed
2. Public Hearing - SUP-19-001 Hae Myung Park — 1163 Buford Highway, Tax Parcel 7-257-012 — Special
Use Permit to convert single vehicle automatic car was bay into an emission testing facility.
BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS
CITIZENS COMMENTS
STAFF COMMENTS

ADJOURNMENT




MINUTES

CITY OF SUGAR HILL
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
MONDAY, MAY 20, 2019 - 7:00 PM
CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS

5039 WEST BROAD STREET
SUGAR HILL, GA. 30518
OFFICE: 770-945-6734

WORK SESSION: 6:45 PM

Present were: Chairman Jeremy White, Vice Chairman Julie Adams, Commission Members Rosemary Walsh, and Jason
Jones. Also Presentwere: Planning Director Kaipo Awana, City Attorney Frank Hartley, Planner Randy Warren, and Planning
Technician Kimberly B. Landers. Absent; Commission Member Phil Olsen.

CALL TO ORDER at 7:00 pm led by Chairman Jeremy White.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG led by Chairman Jeremy White.

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
Commission Member Rosemary Walsh made a motion to amend agenda to remove election of officers from agenda. Vice
Chairman Julie Adams made the second. Motion approved 4-0.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Approval of the January 22, 2019 minutes as written.
Vice Chairman Julie Adams made a motion to approve minutes as written. Commission Member Jason Jones made the second.
Motion approved 4-0.

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS
1. Public Hearing - RZ-19-001 (DRI)- Taylor & Mathis, Inc., Tax Parcel Id’s; 7-274-005, 7-273-038 & 7-273-134, 50 +
acres, Peachtree Industrial Blvd. Existing Zoning: BG/LM, Proposed Zoning: HM-1, two buildings approximately
522,800 square feet for Industrial warehouse distribution and light manufacturing uses.
Planner Randy Warren went over the staff recommendation for approval with conditions. The public hearing was opened.
Applicant Michael Irby spoke on behaif of this request. Dwilyn Braswell indicated her comments were just general comments,
she was speaking on behalf of her parents who are adjacent property owners. Her only concern was if the project would be
appealing from the road, and how the landscaping around the detention pond was going to look. She is pleased with what she
has seen and feels it's a very nice project. There were no other public comments, the public hearing was closed. Commission
Member Rosemary Walsh made a motion to approve this rezoning request with conditions as recommended by staff. Vice
Chairman Julie Adams made the second. Motion approved 4-0.

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

CITIZENS COMMENTS

STAFF COMMENTS

ADJOURNMENT

Commission Member Rosemary Walsh made a motion to adjourn. Vice Chairman Julie Adams made the second. Motion

approved 4-0.

Meeting adjourned 7:16 pm.




City of Sugar Hill

Planning Staff Report
SUP 19-001

DATE: June 14, 2019
TO: Planning Commission
FROM: Planning Director
SUBJECT: Special Use Permit | SUP 19-001

1163 Buford Highway
RECOMMENDED ACTION

Recommend approval of special use permit for a vehicle emissions testing station with the following
conditions:
1. The siding and wood trim on the existing structure shall be repaired and/or repainted within (6) six
months of approval. ‘
2. Priot to receiving a building permit, provide an updated landscaping plan subject to the review and
approval of the City Manager.
3. Prior to cettificate of occupancy, replacement landscaping shall be installed in accordance with the
approved landscaping plan.
4. Pavement striping for the parking area(s) and other required access improvements shall be replaced
prior to certificate of occupancy.

ISSUE The City of Sugar Hill has an application dated May 14, 2019 from Hae Myung Park for a special use
permit to convert an existing single vehicle automatic car wash bay into a vehicle emission testing
station. The subject propetty is currently a car wash with one automatic bay and four (4) self-setve cat
wash bays.

DISCUSSION

e Subject property is within a maturing neighborhood district where appropriate infill development 1s
encouraged by the city’s latest comprehensive plan.

e Converting part of the existing car wash facility to a vehicle emissions testing facility provides a useful
neighborhood service without altering the existing character of the property.

BACKGROUND

Applicant/Owner: Hae Myung Park

Existing Zoning: General Business District (BG)
Request: Special use permit for a vehicle emission testing station.
Purpose: Convert an existing automatic car wash bay into a vehicle emission

testing station. /
Property Size: + 2.66 Actes
Location: 1163 Buford Highway
Tax Parcel R7-257-012

6/14/2019 SUP 19-001 ‘ Page 1 of 2




Public Notice: Letters to adjoining owners via USPS regular mail on 5-29-19.

Signs posted on Buford Hwy frontage on 5-29-19.
Ad in legal section of Gwinnett Daily Post on 5-29-19, & 6-19-19.

Public Response: No public comments have been received as of 6/14/2019.

FINDINGS OF FACT

e To the North: Office-Institutional (OI)
e To the South: Unincorporated Gwinnett County (R-75) Single-Family Residence District
e To the Eastt BG
e To the West: BG
There are three ground signs on the property which may not have been permitted properly and the detention
pond appears to require maintenance. Both concerns have been referred to the approptiate departments for
follow up. Parking lot striping has faded and appears to require maintenance. The landscaping which was
required when the site was originally developed has been removed.
ZONING ANALYSIS
1. Wil the rexoning requested permit a nse that is suitable in view of the use and development of adjacent and nearby property?
Yes. The subject property has similar auto-oriented commercial uses on both sides and is heavily wooded to th
reat.
2. Wil the rezoning requested adversely affect the excisting use or usability of adjacent or nearby properties?
No.
3. Does the property for which the rezoning is requested have a reasonable economic use as currently zoned?
Yes.
4. Wil the rexoning requested create an overcrowding condition with respect to the existing streets, transportation facilities, or |
schools?
No.
5. Does the regoning requested conform 1o the Sugar Hill Iand Use Plan?
Yes. This site is within a Maturing Neighborhood District. This use is a suitable neighborhood service
similar in character to nearby uses.
6. Are there other existing or changing conditions affecting the use and development of the property which would give support fo an

approval or disapproval of the rezoning reguest?
No.

6/14/2019 SUP 19-001 Page 2 of 2




S9SN “VON ‘d INIWIYONI ‘Ullies ‘Iy3H ‘us3 ‘SIo Ajuno) y3Asioy

"[IIH 1eBns jo A11D 2y3 ulym sesen Buluoz Buiwoodn

LO0-GL-dNS

\EWNFY
Burinioeinuely Anesy ‘

(W)
Burinioejuely 3yb6I

(©9)
ssauisng [elausn ‘

(gsH) sssuisng oy
20IAI9S AemyBiy -

(10)

[eUOIINIISUT - BDILO

(HW)

Jded SWoH 9|IqOIA

(Wd) Ajwiey

-INW |ejuspisay

(00T-54) |enuspisay
Allwed a(buls
Ajlsus@ wnuwipay

(0ST-SY)
[eruapIsay Ajwed
3|Buls Ajisuag mon
(S£1-54)
|enuapIsay Ajiwed
9|Buls Ajisuag moT
(00Z-54)
[eruspIsay Ajiuled
91Buls Ajisusg mo

(4v)
}salod - |edninouby

Buiuoz

9

sjoefoad Buluoz pssodoud

T00-6T-dNS



£iq-001 L S[Wjiq i49-c000) :

l.

Mr. Hae Myung Park

5049 Nesbit Ferry Lane
Atlanta, GA 30350

City of Sugar Hill
5039 West Broad Street
Sugar Hill, GA 30518

May 01, 2019

Re: Letter of Intent

Dear Municipality,

This communication is a letter of intent as required by the City of Sugar Hill for

requesting a special use permit for my business, the Buford Highway Express Car Wash, located
at 1163 Buford Highway Sugar Hill, GA, 30518. My proposal and application regards the
expansion of a viable car wash business that | have operated at this location for fourteen years
but which has fallen on some hard times due to serial theft and vandalism, which | have not
been able to recover from the perpetrators, and also an apparent demographic shift which has
led to a lower business volume. My proposed remedy is:

1)

A special use permit to allow the conversion of an already existing single-automobile
automatic car wash building on my property, which cannot be used for its original
purpose due to it having long ago broken down and a dearth of spare parts to bring it
online, to be used as a cars emissions operation instead. This will allow me to deploy an .
employee on site to perform routine car emission checks out of the weather, supervise
the property, and perform routine cleaning and maintenance for the car wash portion of
the business. Car emission use is consistent with the business character of the
immediate area under the BG zoning and apparently, unless | am mistaken, does not
require rezoning, but non-conforming use under a special use permit. No new structures
would be developed but rather the interior of the single automatic car wash bay would
be transformed to accommodate car emission activity.

The unutilized automatic car wash bay measures 32ft x 16ft x 11ft and currently
contains old, broken machinery, which will be removed and replaced with car emissions
equipment. An indoor seating arrangement for our customers will be setup on the
western corner of the bay consisting of four chairs while the emissions machine will be
placed on the northern corner, so that it will be on the driver side of a parked vehicle.
The countertop for our employees will be setup adjacent to the emissions machine on
the northeastern wall as well. Vehicles will enter in the bay via the northwestern garage
door and will be parked in the bay during emissions. We have spoken with a state
licensed commercial contractor regarding the potential costs of renovating the
automatic bay which will be as minimal as possible as well as a rough estimate of the




cost of emissions machinery. Once we obtain approval for the special use permit, we
will work with our contractor to obtain a remodeling permit.

3) In addition, we are also planning to renovate and repair our car wash business sign to
include our emissions testing capability as well as restripe the lines of parking lot to
include ten parking spaces.

If the City of Sugar Hill will do me the courtesy of extending its approval to this
improvement of my car wash business, | feel that | can survive the business difficulties |
have encountered at this location. | thank Sugar Hill for consistently providing a climate
friendly to business and civil progress. | am new at this process, so your kind instructions are

solicited.
Yours Sincerely,

Hae Myung Park




> . 3
Q) : PROPOSED PARKING SUMMARY QENEBAL_NQJE.. g
C = TOTAL PROPOSED SQUARE FOOTAGE = 2,882- . . . . . . i . ) ) o E g 4 . g
ﬁfﬁ :{,Jg{sg’%%a,ﬁsgA“spmmy_ ‘ o 7 1. STTE CONTANS 291 ACRES . - . . " . - e : QENEBAL_NQJESJ_QNILN.UEQ. - ) _ - ) 5
s : SSERVK:EBAYS'31..;.....__.,.,..._,,_.,...._....,...155:/«czs i . LI ;_BwnmmrmmposmvsvmmumonmunmmumouAcoumsnEmrmamAmmmwwmoﬂemmts T ) 15. wmmmmwmmmmumuammmummummmm&sormnonwn,amus %
) 0 EMPLOYEES = ..... essssssmntrienions 0 SPACES poed “LAND SURVEVING DATED JULY- 27TH, 2001 . ‘ smBEA&EmCAHNAnRETRUCKBYBﬂNOPAVEDORMwmACRUsﬂEDSTDNEBBEEYC.MTHAWMRDHV«DT)‘IOFMFT THIS .
: N TOTAL EXISTING PARKING REQUIRED = 18 SPACES . ALL CONSTRUCTION IMTER!MSANDPROCEDURESSHMLCONFORHTO“!EUWOFWHILLMMEW OOUN‘IYMDGEDRGA DEFARNEWOF <8 - BUILDIN 2EIN = i % T B - -
Q . HANDIZAPPED PAFIONG SHALL = = 2 OF oL : C e RRNSPORTAON STANARDS: . _ (anA THT 21 AD GOFO-15) . . .
’ e . : o 3 S L : TIONS BUEDINGS FROM PROPERTY LINES AND OTHER EUWLDINGS SHALL COMPLY WITH THE HEGHT AND AREA LIITATIONS OF
. ONE PED SPACE o £D SPACE PROWDED ’ - . 4. ML CURB W‘”‘SMNW‘WC"“’”D HAVE 5" RADD UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. , - - : b T;E%AND%FE%RE RESISTIVE REQUIREMENTS OF TABLE 600 OF THE 1mm§awmcmmmmsmsorozokm z
) ; d cAPPED s - e L = . i BASED ON OCCUPANCY CLASSIFICATIONS AND TYPES OF
G as&mummummsmaummm BULDING ) DETALS. . ) . - AUERDUENTS o eRoup an - ‘ £ -
3 . co ’ - SUGAR D GWINNETT COUNTY STANDARDS. z
G_ = aNanmmmmmwmmm»mwmwmmmnmm . o 17.~Lcousrm»cmnrooomvwnnmsuwor‘ ‘wu.m é o]
= " 7. HANDICAPPED PARKING SPACES’ SHALL BE DESIGNATED AS mmwmmsusmsemcwmormsmm suw R mw“m“""m - . Lo W 7]
SIGNS SHALL NOT BE OBSCURED BY VEKICLES PARKING N THE SPACES. . o 2 0. LICHTING SHALL BE CO! N CUT=OFF L mbswu.sg : 4 TOWARD THE: PROPEFTY SO AS HOT To REFLECT INTO E E
.a,oomumonmnmwmvorsmmwwmnmmsJno-aw-emnmsrnuouksazrmsmmaccr;va« ; T ADJACEHT RESIDENTAL PROPENMIES: . = e
.. . PHASE OF CONSTRUCTION. e F e .20 mwmv:cmnous»w;nmmonmwwwmmmmnsm ja
*s : 1mmmmwwmcvwaexswmummsrmmmwmmsmmm : - : "7 Y 21, BULDING ROOF SHALL HAVE ONE AND ONE HALF FOOT OVERKANG. . B . : Z
10. DO NOT SCALE FROM PLANS. _USE DIMENSIONS GVEN. REPORT ANY DISCREPANCEES TO THE PRIOR 10 : : : 22. EACH BUSINESS SHALL POST AND MAINTAIN THE ADDRESS OF THE BULDING IN A CONSPICUOUS PLACE VISARLE FROM THE STREET NOT MORE AL
. : " g1, HGH INTENSTY LIGHTING FACILITIES SHALL BE SO ARRA cmmum:souncsosmucrrsco cEi zomulrnmmmomu - .+ "+ "7.ua 15 FEET OFF THE CURB OR EDGE OF THE STREET. WDICATE THAT THE ADDRESS SHALL CONSIST FIURE AT LEAST 4° HIGH ON A \\
§ -ADIACENT RESIDENTIAL PROPERTY AND DOES NOT INTERFERE WITH TRAFFIC. g TR TR Ew CONTRASTING BACKGROURD FOR 24HR VISIBLAY. . ’ i o b .
. ’ . g o2 B - ARTMENT WILL PROVIDE AT NO COST A CRIME F THROUGH DESIGN REVIEW OF ALL STE i
(2} Cn mﬁtmwummsumsmrmummssuumpmm - : oty W .2 W%%g“ggm o it mnpunno—c:zz—zeto, oo } . % .
; 2 n,ummommﬁmmumvmmnmwnmmmo/mrmancpnmmcowmcemormvmm 2;_mgmeYD(SSM)TLEWHNTHE100—YWFLODDZUNEASWNWMNWPMRM1WOOW&DTECWEWW a i tss.“ E"
0\ DISTURBANCE. Lo . a 4, 1002, 25 8-
5 . oo - . - n 2 o
14, APPROVAL OF THESE PLANS DOES NOT CONSTITUTE APPROVAL BY CITY OF SUGAR HLL WITHIN WETLAND AREAS. rrnsm:mousrmuwof' - : ROADAY SHALL ¢ muupmsmmmmzmovmmuooneimmmmmm. ’ ~ 5 3
§> 4‘THEPROPEﬂYm?ERTDOOMACTTFEAPPROPRNERZGULATORYAGENCVFORAPPROVALOFANY\\HLAND AREA DISTURBANC! : ) ,ﬂ.(uwmmorwcess AY B 15 " §§E 8 ?
. . . &
; ; . . RES :xéﬁj
O S
= S
- ~
‘ g » 3 . . .. ) =30 SEHQ_
4 JAPANESE AUTOMOTIVE . . o T . 5 ; - \ RN ﬁg&'
. P .-" SPECIALISTS INC. - ., - - . Ve Bnd, .
- 3 - ZONED B/G . P - ) ’ \ ) —ﬁ: Eﬂﬁﬂ
o £ WY . S Lt B PROPOSED CONCRETE .* - . | . . g v N oeg
. SN g - .. . /wupsrmmn . _— ) . o . \ [ %58
. e : l . SR s : ;  t N380417"W 3
D : N3BO417°W - 1 N38'0417°W N38'04'17°W : 2 R . E
“ — S - 110,007 - 110,44 8.
. L ; 5
" g
. . -
] £
WERLE
N NEEEE-TS
: »ggb g5 [l
o n. 2 8E (4
(I - Sik ~‘§6 E
. [72) S}
o X - E 5
0\ A S e
o N L3
«\ R
e o
2 =
Ny = g
18 8
. gin
, o _ |ulE
s \ < -
s b R & E :
) £, 5 - ) £
§"';§,_",’,‘z \ l_l-'-_l E.n
AN.A, ENTERPRISES INC. §28.%s A = ,
- 4915 U.S, HWY. 129 NORTH . . . s BSES o, Wiz .
. JEFFERSON, GEORGIA e ) b R e 253 \ -l z %
30549 i - ; . ; X P X %] ]
CONTACT: S ; A A |
- . SEBRI OMER . . . ] S ‘:‘\%‘;‘\{ﬂ‘ -
| 705-693-2515 ° iy WI' %\

N,
“,"‘
-

ENGINEER: . C '.-,_// it%’ l’::::

ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT

A
O\
A\,
>

ASSOCIATES, INC. - . & . o B R
305 SHANSON DiE R ~ \/ . . t‘*- : . . RS e
GA 30043 . | . Ty ,tl . i : . ; o . ) _
070 syt O - S . Co _— - . = == AN . ) o B o aw P . L L
(770) se2-got0 Fax) - : g : T : L G S e - g s273v2re T~ - 2[12/2
. . ; e . e : ; : - “19. L B TR o
: §§~_// ’ g . ’ s - ’ o ‘-~-—-~---__‘_’____4_ R ’ : . = s N | T
. 3 _ /\/ T . i . . g v . ~ - R . 3 - J 5 -
E ['4 o
= )&’ - Tt 1 ul =
=\ : . - 2] = g
¥ \\\ : Il ’ ?p_: ANE
= "]
. : P - =l 8] |7
GRAPHIC SCALE - "y 5 - I
W » ‘w0 d o T . .- [

i . ' - . - ' : ’ : - " ’ U T L
1mch=30 f . - : ) e . o . - . - . . . .

&,
/
/
!
/
!
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
!
/
\
v
\\\'
o,
| SHEET



